
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Martin, 

Richard Jeffrey 
04 August 2009 12:16 
Martin.Foerder@civil.bilfinger.co.uk 
RE: Final Settlement Proposal 

Thanks for your note of last Friday. 

I have discussed your proposal with the team here and I'm afraid that we do not believe 
that the proposals you have made represent enough of a shift in your position to warrant 
further consideration at this point. 

I appreciate the effort you have made in producing this proposal and I and my team remain 
available to discuss each of the issues or any other aspect of the project. 

Regards 

Richard 

-----Original Message-----
From: Martin.Foerder@civil.bilfinger.co.uk [mailto:Martin.Foerder@civil.bilfinger.co.uk] 
Sent: 31 July 2009 07:31 
To: Richard Jeffrey 
Subject: Final Settlement Proposal 

Richard, 

thanks for the good meeting yesterday. As you stated, you appreciate this step from our 
side and will take it under serious consideration. 
We will remain available for any further discussions if you wish to discuss the proposal 
any further. 

Attached find the Final Settlement Proposal as promised during the meeting in electronic 
form. 

(See attached file: 20090730 Final Settlement Proposal.pdf) 

Regards, 

Martin Foerder 
Project Director 
Bilfinger Berger Siemens CAF Consortium 

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited 
BSC Consortium Office 
9 Lochside Avenue 
Edinburgh Park 
Edinburgh 
EH12 9DJ 
United Kingdom 

Tel: 
Direct: 
Mobile: + 
Fax: 
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Web: 

martin.foerder@civil.bilfinger.co.uk 
www.bilfingerberger.co.uk 

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited 

Executive Management: Richard Walker, Michael Zillgens Registered Office: 150 Aldersgate 
Street, London, EC1A 4EJ Registered in England and Wales Company No: 2418086 

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenieurbau GmbH. 

The information contained in this message is confidential or protected by law. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete this message. Any 
unauthorised copying of this message or unauthorised distribution of the information 
contained herein is prohibited. 
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